7~ VERMONT

CANNABIS CONTROL BOARD
89 Main Street Montpelier, VT 05602 | cch.vermont.gov

From: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Liberty Darr <liberty@otherpapersbvt.com>

Cc: Marvel, Nellie <Nellie.Marvel@vermont.gov>

Subject: FW: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form

Liberty,

Based on our exchange Friday, | have revised the scope of your public records request to reach
messages in our custody, sent or received between March 13 and 22, containing Town of Charlotte
email addresses. Thank you again for your patience.

A technical issue on my end has complicated conversion of some .msg files to PDF. To avoid delay, | am
attaching the un-converted .msg files with fingers crossed that your equipment is compatible. If the
case is otherwise, just let me know, and | suspect we can have the non-conforming files converted by
afternoon.

Don’t hesitate to call if you would like to discuss.
Thank you,

Gabe

Gabriel M. Gilman

General Counsel
Vermont Cannabis Control Board
89 Main Street, Montpelier, VT 05620-7001
(m) 802.261.1510
https://ccb.vermont.qov/

From: Liberty Darr <liberty@otherpapersbvt.com>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form

Gabe,
Thanks for this update -- much appreciated.

| would like to broaden my initial request to include those third-party broadcasts that you
mentioned in the last paragraph of your email, just in case.

Thank you so much for your time,

Liberty Darr
Reporter
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7~ VERMONT

CANNABIS CONTROL BOARD
89 Main Street Montpelier, VT 05602 | cch.vermont.gov

From: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Liberty Darr <liberty@otherpapersbvt.com>

Subject: RE: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form

Liberty,
Thank you for your patience as we worked on your records request.

You asked that the CCB produce:
All written communication between the state's Cannabis Control Board and any public officer,
employee, or member of the local cannabis control commission for the Town of Charlotte
between the dates of March 13, 2023 and March 22, 2023.

| operationalized your request by having members and staff collect all messages in that date range
positive for “townofcharlotte.com” or the surnames you provided.

| can certify to you that | have found no direct communications in the specified date range between CCB
members or staff and Charlotte officials, in either direction.

To ensure I've construed your request as you intended, | want to disclose that we possess records in
which we and Charlotte officials are co-recipients of multi-recipient broadcasts from third parties. |
understand your request to focus on direct back-and-forth, so have left those out. If that was
inconsistent with your intent, just let me know.

Don’t hesitate to call if you have questions.

Best,
Gabe

Gabriel M. Gilman

General Counsel
Vermont Cannabis Control Board
89 Main Street, Montpelier, VT 05620-7001
(m) 802.261.1510
https://ccb.vermont.qov/
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7~ VERMONT

CANNABIS CONTROL BOARD
89 Main Street Montpelier, VT 05602 | cch.vermont.gov

From: Liberty Darr <liberty@otherpapersbvt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 6:24 PM

To: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form

Gabe,

Much appreciated! Members of Charlotte's cannabis control commission are: Jim Faulkner,
Lewis Mudge, Frank Tenney, Louise McCarren and Kelly Devine.

Thanks so much for the help!
Cheers,

Liberty Darr
Reporter

From: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:37 PM

To: Liberty Darr <liberty@otherpapersbvt.com>

Subject: Re: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form

Ms. Darr,

| am writing to acknowledge your below records request. We’'ll start working on it tomorrow. Thank
you for setting a reasonable date range—it makes things a lot more efficient.

Employees would all use townofcharlotte.org email addresses, so they’re an easy search. But might you
be able to point me to a list of Charlotte Cannabis Control Commission members? | briefly scanned the
Town site without success. Non-employee members don’t always get town addresses. Filtering for
names would help me ensure nothing is overlooked.

I’m hopeful | can have responsive documents to you by Friday and will let you know of any
complications.

Thanks,
Gabe

Gabriel M. Gilman

General Counsel
Vermont Cannabis Control Board
89 Main Street, Montpelier, VT 05620-7001
(m) 802.261.1510
https://ccb.vermont.qov/
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7~ VERMONT

CANNABIS CONTROL BOARD
89 Main Street Montpelier, VT 05602 | cch.vermont.gov

From: noreply@vermont.gov <noreply@vermont.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 3:14 PM

To: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>; Lashua, Kimberley
<Kimberley.Lashua@vermont.gov>; Wells, Lindsey <Lindsey.Wells@vermont.gov>; Marvel, Nellie
<Nellie.Marvel@vermont.gov>; Fitch, Olga <Olga.Fitch@vermont.gov>

Subject: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form

Name
Liberty Darr

Email
liberty@otherpapersbvt.com

Please describe the records you are requesting and provide as much specificity as possible, including
applicable date ranges.

| am requesting all written communication between the state's Cannabis Control Board and any public
officer, employee, or member of the local cannabis control commission for the Town of Charlotte
between the dates of March 13, 2023 and March 22, 2023.

Declaration (Required)
Yes

Date Submitted
Tue, 03/21/2023 - 00:00
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